PARKERVISION INC Form DEF 14A August 06, 2010

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 14A (Rule 14a-101)

INFORMATION REQUIRED IN PROXY STATEMENT

SCHEDULE 14A INFORMATION

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Amendment No.)

Check tl	ne appropriate box:
O	Preliminary Proxy Statement
O	Confidential, For Use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2))
X	Definitive Proxy Statement
O	Definitive Additional Materials
	Soliciting Material Pursuant to §240.14a-12
	PARKERVISION, INC.
	(Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)
	N/A
	(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if Other Than the Registrant)
	Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box):
X	No fee required.
O	Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11.
	(1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:
	(2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:
	unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth the unt on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined):
	(4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction:
	(5) Total fee paid:
Fee pa	nid previously with preliminary materials:
0	
Check	t box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for
	the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the
form of	or schedule and the date of its filing.
	(1) Amount previously paid:

(2)	Form, Schedule or Registration States	ment No.:
	(3) Filing Party: _	

PARKERVISION, INC. 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400 Jacksonville, Florida 32256

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS TO BE HELD SEPTEMBER 17, 2010

Notice is hereby given that the Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the "Annual Meeting") of ParkerVision, Inc. (the "Company") will be held on Friday September 17, 2010 at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time, at The Westin Lake Mary Orlando North, 2974 International Parkway, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, for the following purposes:

- 1. To elect eight members of the Company's board of directors to hold office until the next annual meeting and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified;
- 2. To ratify the selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the Company's independent registered certified public accounting firm for the year ending December 31, 2010; and
- 3. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting or any adjournments or postponements thereof.

The transfer books will not be closed for the Annual Meeting. The board of directors has fixed the close of business on July 26, 2010 as the record date for the determination of shareholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting, and any adjournments thereof.

Pursuant to rules adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Company has elected to provide access to its proxy materials over the Internet. Accordingly, the Company has sent you a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials.

You are urged to read the attached proxy statement, which contains information relevant to the actions to be taken at the Annual Meeting. In order to assure the presence of a quorum, whether or not you expect to attend the Annual Meeting in person, please vote your shares by proxy by following the procedures and instructions described on the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials. You may revoke your proxy if you so desire at any time before it is voted. For directions to the meeting, please contact the Company's Corporate Secretary at (904) 732-6100.

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Shareholder Meeting to be Held on September 17, 2010: The Company's proxy statement and annual report to security holders are available at http://www.proxyvote.com.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Cynthia Poehlman Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary

Jacksonville, Florida August 6, 2010

ParkerVision, Inc.

PROXY STATEMENT FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS TO BE HELD ON SEPTEMBER 17, 2010

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Information Concerning Solicitation and Voting	1
Proposal 1: Election of Directors	4
Corporate Governance	6
Leadership Structure	6
Independence of Directors	7
Risk Management and Board Oversight	7
Board Meetings and Committees	7
Code of Ethics and Shareholder Contact	9
Audit Committee Report	10
Proposal 2: Ratification of the Selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as our Independent Registered Certified Public Accounting Firm	12
Executive Officer and Director Compensation	13
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation	13
Compensation Committee Report	13
Compensation Discussion and Analysis	13
Overview of Compensation Program	13
Comparative Benchmarking	13
Compensation Components	14
Equity Grant Practices	16
Role of Executive Officers in Determining Executive Pay	16
Executive and Director Stock Ownership Requirements	17
Federal Income Tax Consequences	17
Employment and Other Agreements	17

Summary Compensation Table	19
Grants of Plan-Based Awards	20
Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End	21
Option Exercises and Stock Vested	22
Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control	22
Compensation of Outside Directors	26
Stock Ownership Information	29
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Holders	29
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance	30
Equity Compensation Plan Information	31
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions	31
Shareholder Proposals and Nominations	32
Discretionary Voting of Proxies on Other Matters	33

Par	ker'	Vi	sio	n.	Inc.
ı uı	KCI	4 1	$_{\rm oro}$	11,	m.

PROXY STATEMENT FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS TO BE HELD ON SEPTEMBER 17, 2010

INFORMATION CONCERNING SOLICITATION AND VOTING

General

This proxy statement and the accompanying proxy materials are being furnished to our shareholders in connection with the solicitation of proxies by our board of directors (our "Board") for use at our annual meeting of shareholders (the "Annual Meeting") to be held at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time on Friday September 17, 2010 and any adjournments or postponements thereof. The Annual Meeting is being held for the following purposes:

- 1. To elect eight members of our Board to hold office until the next annual meeting and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified;
- 2. To ratify the selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as our independent registered certified public accounting firm for the year ending December 31, 2010; and
- 3. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof.

The Annual Meeting will be held at The Westin Lake Mary Orlando North, 2974 International Parkway, Lake Mary, Florida 32746. This proxy statement and the accompanying proxy materials will be sent or made available to shareholders on or about August 6, 2010.

Internet Availability of Proxy Materials

The proxy materials include this proxy statement, our annual report to security holders and, for shareholders who request to receive a copy of the proxy materials in printed form by mail as described below, a proxy card. Pursuant to rules adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), we have elected to provide access to our proxy materials over the Internet. Accordingly, we are sending a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials ("Notice") to our shareholders. All shareholders will have the ability to access the proxy materials on the website referred to in the Notice or request to receive a printed set of the proxy materials. Instructions on how to access the proxy materials over the Internet or to request a printed copy may be found in the Notice. In addition, shareholders may request to receive proxy materials in printed form by mail or electronically by email on an ongoing basis. We encourage shareholders to take advantage of the availability of the proxy materials on the Internet to help reduce the environmental impact of the Annual Meeting.

Record Date and Voting Securities

Our Board has fixed the close of business on July 26, 2010 as the record date for determination of shareholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting. As of July 26, 2010, we had issued and outstanding 41,260,835 shares of common stock, par value \$.01 per share, our only class of voting

securities outstanding. Each of our shareholders is entitled to one vote for each share of common stock registered in his or her name on the record date.

Voting

If you hold your shares of record, you may vote by proxy via the Internet by following the instructions provided in the Notice. If you requested printed copies of the proxy materials by mail, you also may vote by proxy via the telephone by calling the toll free number found on the proxy card, or via the mail by filling out the proxy card and sending it back in the envelope provided. You also may vote in person at the Annual Meeting by submitting the ballot that will be provided to you.

If you hold your shares in street name, please refer to the materials provided to you by your bank, broker or other holder of record for information on communicating your voting instructions. If you hold your shares in street name and you want to vote in person, you must obtain an additional proxy from your bank, broker or other holder of record authorizing you to vote. You must bring this proxy to the annual meeting, present it to the inspector of election and produce valid identification. If you hold your shares in street name, your bank, broker or other holder of record will not be permitted to vote on your behalf for the election of our directors unless it receives voting instructions from you. To ensure that your vote is counted, please communicate your voting instructions to your broker, bank, or other financial institution before the meeting, or arrange to attend the meeting in person.

Proxies and Revocation of Proxies

Your proxy is being solicited by and on behalf of our Board. By giving your proxy, you are appointing as your proxies the persons that have been designated by our Board. Any proxy given pursuant to this solicitation and received in time for the meeting will be voted in accordance with your instructions. If no instructions are given, proxies given by shareholders will be voted "FOR" the election of the director nominees and "FOR" ratification of the selection of PriceWaterhouseCoopers LLC as our independent registered certified public accounting firm. With respect to any other proposal that properly comes before the Annual Meeting, the persons appointed as proxies will vote as recommended by our Board or, if no recommendation is given, in their own discretion, to the extent permitted by applicable laws and regulations.

Any proxy may be revoked by (i) submitting a written notice of revocation that is received by our Corporate Secretary at any time prior to the voting at the meeting, (ii) submitting a subsequent proxy prior to the voting at the meeting or (iii) attending the Annual Meeting and voting in person. Attendance by a shareholder at the Annual Meeting does not alone serve to revoke his or her proxy. Shareholders may send written notice of revocation to the Corporate Secretary, ParkerVision, Inc., 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida 32256.

Quorum and Required Vote

The presence, in person or by proxy, of a majority of the votes entitled to be cast at the meeting will constitute a quorum at the meeting. A proxy submitted by a shareholder may indicate that all or a portion of the shares represented by his or her proxy are not being voted ("shareholder withholding") with respect to a particular matter. Similarly, a broker may not be permitted to vote stock ("broker non-vote") held in street name on a particular matter in the absence of instructions from the beneficial owner of the stock. The shares subject to a proxy which are not being voted on a particular matter because of either shareholder withholding or broker non-vote will not be considered shares present and entitled to vote on the matter. These shares, however, may be considered present and entitled to vote on other matters and will count for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum, unless the proxy indicates that the

shares are not being voted on any matter at the meeting, in which case the shares will not be counted for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum.

The directors will be elected by a plurality of the votes cast at the meeting. "Plurality" means that the nominees who receive the highest number of votes in their favor will be elected as our directors. Consequently, any shares not voted "FOR" a particular nominee, because of either shareholder withholding or broker non-vote, will not be counted in the nominee's favor. Shareholders do not have cumulative voting rights for directors.

Ratification of the selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLC as our independent registered certified public accounting firm must be approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast at the meeting. Abstentions from voting are counted as "votes cast" with respect to the proposal and, therefore have the same effect as a vote against the proposal. Shares deemed present at the meeting but not entitled to vote because of either shareholder withholding or broker non-vote are not deemed "votes cast" with respect to the proposal, and therefore will have no effect on the vote.

All other matters that may be brought before the shareholders must be approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast at the meeting, unless the governing corporate law, our articles of incorporation or our bylaws require otherwise. Abstentions from voting are counted as "votes cast" with respect to the proposal and, therefore have the same effect as a vote against the proposal. Shares deemed present at the meeting but not entitled to vote because of either shareholder withholding or broker non-vote are not deemed "votes cast" with respect to the proposal, and therefore will have no effect on the vote.

Solicitation of Proxies

We are soliciting the proxies of shareholders pursuant to this proxy statement. We will bear the cost of this proxy solicitation. In addition to solicitations of proxies by use of the mail, some of our officers or employees, without additional remuneration, may solicit proxies personally or by telephone. We may also request brokers, dealers, banks and their nominees to solicit proxies from their clients where appropriate, and may reimburse them for reasonable expenses related thereto.

Annual Report

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 ("Annual Report"), which contains our audited financial statements, is being mailed along with this proxy statement. We will provide to you exhibits to the Annual Report upon payment of a fee of \$.25 per page, plus \$5.00 postage and handling charge, if a request is sent in writing to the Corporate Secretary, ParkerVision, Inc., 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida 32256.

PROPOSAL 1: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

All of the members of our Board are elected annually. Our Board currently consists of eight members. Prior to January 5, 2010, our Board consisted of nine members. On January 5, 2010, Todd Parker retired from the Board, effective immediately. In connection with Mr. Parker's retirement, the Board authorized a reduction in the size of the Board to eight members, as permitted by our bylaws.

Our Board has nominated Jeffrey Parker, William Hightower, John Metcalf, William Sammons, David Sorrells, Robert Sterne, Nam Suh, and Papken der Torossian for re-election as directors, to serve until the next annual meeting of shareholders and until their respective successors have been elected and qualified. Unless otherwise specified by you when you give your proxy, the shares subject to your proxy will be voted "FOR" the election of these nominees. In case any of these nominees become unavailable for election to the Board, an event which is not anticipated, the persons appointed as proxies, or their substitutes, shall have full discretion and authority to vote or refrain from voting your shares for any other person in accordance with their judgment.

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" EACH OF THE NOMINEES.

Directors and Executive Officers

Name	Age	Position with the Company
Jeffrey Parker	53	Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
William Hightower	67	Director
John Metcalf	59	Director
William Sammons	89	Director
David Sorrells	51	Chief Technical Officer and Director
Robert Sterne	58	Director
Nam Suh	74	Director
Papken der Torossian	71	Director
Cynthia Poehlman	43	Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary
John Stuckey	39	Executive Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Business Development

Jeffrey Parker has been the chairman of our Board and our chief executive officer since our inception in August 1989 and was our president from April 1993 to June 1998. From March 1983 to August 1989, Mr. Parker served as executive vice president for Parker Electronics, Inc., a joint venture partner with Carrier Corporation performing research development, manufacturing and sales and marketing for the heating, ventilation and air conditioning industry. Mr. Parker holds 27 United States patents. As Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Parker has relevant insight into our operations, our industry, and related risks as well as experience bringing disruptive technologies to market.

William Hightower has been a director since March 1999. Mr. Hightower has extensive experience as executive officer and operating officer for both public and private companies in a number of industries, including telecommunications. From September 2003 to his retirement in November 2004, Mr. Hightower served as our president. Mr. Hightower was the president and chief operating officer and a director of Silicon Valley Group, Inc. ("SVGI"), from August 1997 until his retirement in May 2001. SVGI is a publicly held company which designs and builds semiconductor capital equipment tools for

chip manufacturers. From January 1996 to August 1997, Mr. Hightower served as chairman and chief executive officer of CADNET Corporation, a developer of network software solutions for the architectural industry. From August 1989 to January 1996, Mr. Hightower was the president and chief executive officer of Telematics International, Inc. Mr. Hightower's longevity on our board provides a historical perspective and a relevant understanding of both our target markets and our industry as a whole.

John Metcalf has been a director since June 2004. From November 2002 until his retirement in July 2010, Mr. Metcalf was a chief financial officer ("CFO") partner with Tatum LLC, the largest executive services and consulting firm in the United States. Mr. Metcalf has 18 years experience as a CFO. From July 2006 to September 2007, Mr. Metcalf served as CFO for Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. ("ESI"), a provider of high-technology manufacturing equipment to the global electronics market. From June 2004 to July 2006, Mr. Metcalf served as CFO for Siltronic AG. Since June 2007, Mr. Metcalf has served on the board of directors and has been chairman of the audit committee of EnergyConnect Group, Inc. (formerly Microfield Group, Inc.), a publicly traded company. Mr. Metcalf has extensive experience in the semiconductor industry, an in-depth understanding of generally accepted accounting principles, financial statements and SEC reporting requirements, and also satisfies the audit committee requirement for financial expertise.

William Sammons has been a director since October 1993. Mr. Sammons holds a graduate degree in Electrical Engineering from Massachusetts Institute of Technology ("MIT"). Prior to 1981, Mr. Sammons held management and executive general management responsibilities in all aspects of the air conditioning industry. From 1981 until his retirement in 1985, Mr. Sammons was president of the North American operations of Carrier Corporation. Mr. Sammons' service on our board of directors since our initial public offering brings a historical perspective and a relevant understanding of our target markets and industry. Mr. Sammons also has relevant business experience with regard to the successful interaction between small start-up companies and their significantly larger customers.

David Sorrells has been our chief technical officer since September 1996 and has been a director since January 1997. Mr. Sorrells is one of the leading inventors of our core technologies. From June 1990 to September 1996, Mr. Sorrells served as our engineering manager. Mr. Sorrells has an in-depth understanding of our technologies and their relevance to target markets and holds 101 United States patents.

Robert Sterne has been a director since September 2006 and also served as a director from February 2000 to June 2003. Since 1978, Mr. Sterne has been a partner of the law firm of Sterne, Kessler, Goldstein & Fox PLLC, specializing in patent and other intellectual property law. Mr. Sterne provides legal services to us as one of our patent and intellectual property attorneys. As such, Mr. Sterne has an in-depth knowledge of our intellectual property portfolio and patent strategies. Furthermore, Mr. Sterne is considered a leader in best practices and board responsibilities concerning intellectual property.

Nam Suh has been a director since December 2003. Mr. Suh was inaugurated as president of Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology in July 2006. In 2008, he retired from MIT where he had been a member of the faculty since 1970. At MIT, Mr. Suh held many positions including director of the MIT Laboratory for Manufacturing and Productivity, head of the department of Mechanical Engineering (1991-2001) director of the MIT Manufacturing Institute and director of the Park Center for Complex Systems. In 1984, Mr. Suh was appointed the assistant director for Engineering of the

National Science Foundation by President Ronald Reagan and confirmed by the U.S. Senate. From 2005 to 2009, Mr. Suh served on the board of directors of Integrated Device Technology, Inc., a NASDAQ-listed company that develops mixed signal semiconductor solutions, and, from 2004 to 2007, he served on the board of directors of Therma-Wave, Inc., a NASDAQ-listed company that manufactures process control metrology systems for use in semiconductor manufacturing. Mr. Suh has significant experience with technology innovation and the process of new product introduction. Mr. Suh is a widely published author of approximately 300 articles and seven books on topics related to tribology, manufacturing, plastics and design. Mr. Suh has approximately 60 United States patents and many foreign patents, some of which relate to plastics, polymers and design and is the recipient of seven honorary doctorates from seven universities in four continents. Mr. Suh has a relevant professional network in the Korean community as well as relevant experience with Korean culture and commerce.

Papken der Torossian has been a director since June 2003. Mr. der Torossian has extensive experience as chairman and chief executive of a number of semiconductor and technology-based companies. Mr. der Torossian was chief executive officer of SVGI from 1986 until 2001. Prior to his joining SVGI, he was president and chief executive officer of ECS Microsystems, a communications and PC company that was acquired by Ampex Corporation where he stayed on as a manager for a year. From 1976 to 1981 Mr. der Torossian was president of the Santa Cruz Division of Plantronics where he also served as vice president of the Telephone Products Group. Previous to that he spent four years at Spectra-Physics, Inc. and twelve years with Hewlett-Packard in a variety of management positions. Since September 2005, Mr. der Torossian has served as executive chairman of Vistec Semiconductor Systems Group (Vistec), a private company. Vistec is one of the portfolio companies of Golden Gate Capital, a private equity firm where Mr. der Torossian serves as advisor for semiconductor related activities. Since August 2007, Mr. der Torossian has served as a director and a member of the compensation committee and nominating and governance committees of Atmel Corporation, a publicly traded company. From March 2003 until May 2007, Mr. der Torossian served as chairman of the board of directors of Therma-Wave, Inc., a NASDAQ-listed company. Mr. der Torossian has a relevant network in the technology community as well as relevant operating experience with small, high growth companies.

Cynthia Poehlman has been our chief financial officer since June 2004 and our corporate secretary since August 2007. From March 1994 to June 2004, Ms. Poehlman was our controller and our chief accounting officer.

John Stuckey joined the company in July 2004 as the vice-president of corporate strategy and business development and was promoted to executive vice-president of corporate strategy and business development in June 2008. Prior to July 2004, Mr. Stuckey spent five years at Thomson, Inc. where he most recently served as director of business development.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We maintain corporate governance policies and practices that reflect what the Board believes are "best practices." A copy of our Corporate Governance Guidelines is available upon request to our Secretary, or may be viewed or downloaded from our website at http://www.parkervision.com.

Leadership Structure

Our Board is led by Jeffrey Parker, our Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer. The decision

as to who should serve as Chairman of the Board, who should serve as Chief Executive Officer, and whether those offices should be combined or separate, is the responsibility of our Board. The members of our Board possess considerable experiences and unique knowledge of the challenges and opportunities we face, and are in the best position to evaluate our needs and how best to organize the capabilities of the directors and senior officers to meet those needs. Our Board does not believe that our size or the complexity of our operations warrants a separation of the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer functions. Furthermore, our Board believes that combining the roles of Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board promotes leadership and direction for the Board and for executive management, as well as allowing for a single, clear focus for the chain of command.

The Board believes that the most effective leadership structure for us at this time is for Mr. Parker to serve as both Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Parker is one of our founders and has been our Chairman of the Board and our Chief Executive Officer since our inception in August 1989. The Board believes that he is uniquely qualified through his experience and expertise to be the person who generally sets the agenda for, and leads discussions of, issues relating to the implementation of our strategic plan. Mr. Parker's leadership, in both his Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer roles, continues to ensure that we remain dedicated to and focused on both our short and long-term objectives. The Board does not have a lead independent director.

Independence of Directors

Our common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global Market of the NASDAQ Stock Market ("NASDAQ"), and we follow the rules of NASDAQ in determining if a director is independent. The Board consults with our counsel to ensure that the Board's determinations are consistent with the rules of NASDAQ and all relevant securities and other laws and regulations regarding the independence of directors. Consistent with these considerations, the Board affirmatively has determined that William Hightower, John Metcalf, William Sammons, Robert Sterne, Nam Suh, and Papken der Torossian are our independent directors. The other directors are not considered independent due to their current employment by us.

Risk Management and Board Oversight

The Board as a whole works with our management team to promote and cultivate a corporate environment that incorporates enterprise-wide risk management into strategy and operations. Each committee of the Board is responsible for the evaluation of elements of risk management based on the committee's expertise and applicable regulatory requirements. In evaluating risk, the Board and its committees consider whether our programs adequately identify material risks in a timely manner and implement appropriately responsive risk management strategies throughout the organization. The audit committee focuses on assessing and mitigating financial risk, including internal controls, and receives at least quarterly reports from management on identified risk areas. In setting compensation, the compensation committee strives to create incentives that encourage behavior consistent with our business strategy, without encouraging undue risk-taking. The nominating and corporate governance committee considers areas of potential risk within corporate governance and compliance, such as management succession. Each of the committees reports regularly to the Board as a whole as to their findings with respect to the risks they are charged with assessing.

Board Meetings and Committees

Members of our Board are elected annually by our shareholders and may be removed as provided for in the 1989 Business Corporation Act of the State of Florida and our articles of incorporation. The Board has three separately standing committees: the audit committee, the compensation committee and the

nominating and corporate governance committee. Each committee is composed entirely of independent directors in accordance with current NASDAQ listing standards. In addition, each committee has a written charter, a copy of which is available free of charge on our website at http://www.parkervision.com.

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, our Board met twelve times and acted by unanimous consent two times. All of our directors attended 75% or more of the aggregate number of meetings of the Board and committees on which they served, except Mr. Robert Sterne who attended 75% of the Board meetings and two of three committee meetings. The directors are strongly encouraged to attend meetings of shareholders. All of our directors except Nam Suh and Todd Parker attended our 2009 annual meeting of shareholders.

Audit Committee

John Metcalf (Chair), William Sammons and Papken der Torossian are the current members of our audit committee. The audit committee met six times in 2009 and acted by unanimous consent one time. The functions of the audit committee include oversight of the integrity of our financial statements, compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, and the performance, qualifications and independence of our independent auditors. The purpose and responsibilities of our audit committee are set forth in full in the Audit Committee Charter. The Report of the Audit Committee is included on page 10 of this proxy statement.

The Board made a qualitative assessment of each of the audit committee members to determine their level of financial knowledge and experience based on a number of factors and has determined that each member is an audit committee financial expert within the meaning of the rules and regulations of the SEC. The Board considered each of these persons' ability to understand generally accepted accounting principles and financial statements, their ability to assess the general application of generally accepted accounting principles in connection with our financial statements, including estimates, accruals and reserves, their experience in analyzing or evaluating financial statements of similar breadth and complexity as our financial statements, their understanding of internal controls and procedures for financial reporting and their understanding of the audit committee functions. In addition, we must certify to NASDAQ that the audit committee has, and will continue to have, at least one member who has past employment experience in finance or accounting, requisite professional certification in accounting, or other comparable experience or background that results in the individual's "financial sophistication." Our board has determined that each member of the audit committee satisfies NASDAQ's definition of financial sophistication.

Compensation Committee

Nam Suh (Chair), William Sammons and Papken der Torossian are the current members of our compensation committee. The compensation committee met five times in 2009 and acted three times by unanimous consent. The functions of the compensation committee include oversight of the development, implementation and effectiveness of our compensation philosophy, policies and strategies and oversight of the regulatory compliance and reporting requirements with respect to compensation and related matters. Our compensation committee has overall responsibility for evaluating and approving our executive officer incentive compensation, benefit, severance, equity-based and other compensation plans, policies and programs. The compensation committee is responsible for discussing and reviewing our compensation discussion and analysis with management. The purpose and responsibilities of our compensation committee are set forth in full in the Compensation Committee Charter. The Compensation Committee Report is included on page 13 of this proxy statement.

The compensation committee sets the chief executive officer's and non-employee directors' compensation and sets the compensation for other executive officers after review of the recommendations of the chief executive officer. The compensation committee also administers our 2008 Equity Incentive Plan (Non-Named Executive Officers), our 2000 Performance Equity Plan and, to the extent of outstanding awards, our 1993 Stock Option Plan. According to its charter, the compensation committee may delegate the authority to grant equity awards, within parameters defined by the compensation committee and subject to the rules of NASDAQ. The compensation committee has retained, from time to time, a third-party compensation consultant to assist in the review of executive and board compensation programs. During the last fiscal year, however, the committee did not retain a compensation consultant.

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee

Robert Sterne (Chair), John Metcalf and William Hightower are the current members of our nominating and corporate governance committee. The nominating and corporate governance committee met three times in 2009. The functions of the nominating and corporate governance committee include identification and recommendation of director nominees qualified to serve on the Board and recommendation to the Board of corporate governance guidelines applicable to us. The purpose and responsibilities of our nominating and corporate governance committee are set forth in full in the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee Charter.

Director Nomination Process

The nominating and corporate governance committee considers persons identified by its members, management, shareholders, potential investors, investment bankers and others with the objective of having a Board with diverse perspectives and skills. The committee does not distinguish among nominees recommended by shareholders and other persons. Each individual is evaluated in the context of the Board as a whole, with the objective of recommending a group of persons that can best implement our business plan, perpetuate our business and represent shareholder interests.

The nominating and corporate governance committee is responsible for assessing the appropriate balance of skills and characteristics required of Board Members. Though the committee does not have specific guidelines on diversity, it is one of many criteria considered by the Board when evaluating candidates. Nominees for director are selected on the basis of, among other things, experience, integrity, ability to make independent analytical inquiries, understanding of our business environment and willingness and ability to devote adequate time to Board duties. Nominees for director shall be assessed based on the needs of the Board at that point in time and with an objective of ensuring diversity in background, experience and viewpoints of Board members.

Shareholders and others wishing to suggest candidates to the nominating committee for consideration as directors must submit written notice to the Corporate Secretary, ParkerVision, Inc., 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida 32256, who will provide it to the nominating committee. We also have a method by which shareholders may nominate persons as directors, which is described in the section "Shareholder Proposals and Nominations" on page 30 of this proxy statement. We did not receive any recommendations from shareholders for this Annual Meeting.

Code of Ethics and Shareholder Contact

The Board has adopted a code of ethics that is designed to deter wrongdoing and to promote ethical conduct and full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable reports that we file or submit to the SEC and others. A copy of the code of ethics may be found on our website at www.parkervision.com.

Shareholders may contact members of the Board by writing to them in care of the Corporate Secretary, ParkerVision, Inc., 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida 32256. The Corporate Secretary will forward all correspondence received to the directors from time to time. This procedure was approved by the independent directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to the charter of the audit committee originally adopted on April 25, 2003, as amended on July 31, 2006, the audit committee's responsibilities include, among other things:

- annually reviewing and reassessing the adequacy of the audit committee's formal charter;
- reviewing and discussing our annual audited financial statements, our interim financial statements, and the adequacy of our internal controls and procedures with our management and our independent auditors;
- reviewing the quality of our accounting principles, including significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the preparation of our financial statements;
 - appointing the independent auditor, which firm will report directly to the audit committee;
 - reviewing the independence of the independent auditors;
 - reviewing and approving all related party transactions on an ongoing basis.

The audit committee also pre-approves the services to be provided by its independent auditors. During the period January 1, 2009 through March 15, 2010, the committee reviewed in advance the scope of the annual audit and non-audit services to be performed by the independent auditors and the independent auditors' audit and non-audit fees and approved them.

The audit committee reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements with management and our independent auditors. During 2009 and thereafter, the audit committee met privately at regularly scheduled meetings and held discussions with management, including the chief financial officer and our independent auditors. Management represented to the audit committee that our consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The audit committee also discussed and reviewed with management and the independent auditors the internal controls and procedures of the audit functions and the objectivity of the process of reporting on the financial statements. The committee discussed with management financial risk exposures relating to the company and the processes in place to monitor and control the resulting exposure, if any.

The committee discussed with the independent auditors the matters required to be discussed by Public Company Accounting Oversight Board ("PCAOB") AU Section 380 (Communication with Audit Committees), various accounting issues relating to presentation of certain items in our financial statements and compliance with Section 10A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Our independent auditors also provided the audit committee with the written disclosures required by the PCAOB Ethics

and Independence Rule 3526 (Communications with Audit Committees Concerning Independence) and the committee discussed with the independent auditors and management the auditors' independence.

Based upon the audit committee's discussion with management and the independent auditors, the audit committee's review of the representations of management and the report of the independent auditors to the audit committee, the committee recommended that the board of directors include our audited consolidated financial statements in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009. The committee evaluated the performance of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and recommended to the board of directors their re-appointment as the independent auditors for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2010.

Submitted by the Audit Committee: John Metcalf (Chair) William Sammons Papken der Torossian

PROPOSAL 2: RATIFICATION OF THE SELECTION OF PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP AS OUR INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The audit committee has selected PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as our independent registered certified public accounting firm to audit our financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2010. The Board recommends ratification of the audit committee's selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

The selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as our independent registered certified public accounting firm is not required to be submitted to a vote of our shareholders for ratification; however, we are submitting the selection to our shareholders for ratification as a matter of good corporate practice and in order to provide a method by which shareholders may communicate their opinion to the audit committee. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires that the audit committee be directly responsible for the appointment, compensation and oversight of our independent registered certified public accounting firm. If our shareholders fail to vote on an advisory basis in favor of the selection, the audit committee will reconsider whether to retain PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, and may retain that firm or another firm without re-submitting the matter to our shareholders. Even if our shareholders ratify the appointment, the audit committee may, in its discretion, direct the appointment of a different independent registered certified public accounting firm at any time during the year if it determines that such a change would be in our best interests and the interests of our stockholders.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP was also our independent registered certified public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2009. A representative of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is expected to be present at the meeting with an opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so and is expected to be available to respond to appropriate questions.

THE BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" RATIFICATION OF THE SELECTION OF PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP AS OUR INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM.

Audit and Accounting Related Expenses

The firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP acts as our independent registered certified public accounting firm. The following is a summary of fees paid to the principal accountants for services rendered.

Audit Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009, the aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered for the audit of our annual financial statements, the review of our financial statements included in our quarterly reports, and services provided in connection with regulatory filings were approximately \$446,300 and \$640,500, respectively. The fees for 2009 included service provided in connection with the underwritten offering of securities in March and November 2009.

Audit Related Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009, there were no fees billed for professional services by our independent auditors for assurance and related services.

Tax Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009, there were no fees billed for professional services rendered by our independent auditors for tax compliance, tax advice or tax planning.

All Other Fees. For the year ended December 31, 2008 and 2009, there were no fees billed for other professional services by our independent auditors.

The audit committee pre-approves the services to be provided by our independent registered certified public accounting firm. All the services discussed above were pre-approved by our audit committee.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

The members of our compensation committee, all of whom are independent directors as determined in accordance with the rules of Nasdaq, are William Sammons, Nam Suh and Papken der Torossian. Mr. Suh serves as chairman of the compensation committee.

Mr. der Torossian engaged in a transaction with us requiring disclosure under Item 404 of Regulation S-K. On March 3, 2009, we completed three simultaneous offerings of our securities, including one to certain of our directors and their affiliates. Mr. der Torossian purchased 81,081 shares of common stock from us in that offering, at a purchase price of \$1.85 per share, as described more fully in the section entitled "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions – Related Party Transactions."

Compensation Committee Report

We, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, have reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis ("CD&A") required by Item 402(b) of Regulation S-K with management of the Company. Based on such review and discussion, we have recommended to the Board of Directors that the CD&A be included as part of this Proxy Statement.

Submitted by the Compensation Committee:

Nam Suh (Chair) William Sammons Papken der Torossian

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Overview of Compensation Program

Our compensation program is designed to support our business objectives by structuring compensation packages to retain, reward, motivate, and attract employees who possess the required technical and entrepreneurial skills and talent. The overall objectives of the business are to continue innovative technological advances of our wireless technologies, achieve technical and commercial acceptance of our wireless technologies, and, in doing so, to create significant shareholder value. The compensation of our executives is designed to reward the achievement of both quantitative and qualitative performance goals, which specifically relate to the objectives of the business both short-and long-term.

Comparative Benchmarking

In establishing our executive compensation policies, programs and awards, the Committee periodically reviews a comparative peer group ("Peer Group") for compensation benchmarking data. Historically, the Committee utilized an independent compensation consultant, Frederic W. Cook & Co., Inc. ("Cook") to assist in evaluating and benchmarking its executive compensation plans, including

recommending companies for inclusion in the Peer Group for benchmarking purposes. In 2009, the Committee determined that the Peer Group it historically had used had become largely irrelevant due to changes in the company's operations and target markets, as well as various acquisitions and divestitures of companies in that group. The Committee, with the assistance of our internal human resource management personnel, reviewed and updated the Peer Group for benchmarking purposes utilizing the same parameters as employed by Cook in prior periods.

The Peer Group selection was based on (i) companies generally in the wireless communications or communications equipment industries with an emphasis on semiconductor providers in particular, (ii) companies that are similarly sized in terms of market capitalization value, (iii) companies with similar growth and performance potential and/or (iv) companies that are considered competitors of ours in either the labor or capital markets. Financial metrics for each of these companies were gathered including revenue, operating income, employee count, and market capitalization. Market capitalization was considered the most relevant data point in selecting the Peer Group.

The current Peer Group, as approved by the Committee in 2009, includes the following fifteen companies: Anadigics, Inc., Anaren, Inc., California Microdevices Corporation, Conexant Systems, Inc., DSP Group, Inc., Emcore Corporation, GlobalStar, Inc., KVH Industries, Inc., MoSys, Inc., Oplink Communications, Inc., Powerwave Technologies, Inc., SMART Modular Technologies, Superconductor Technologies, Inc., TranSwitch Corporation, and Volterra Semiconductor Corporation. We expect that it will be necessary as the business evolves to update the Peer Group periodically in order to maintain a list of relatively comparable companies for compensation evaluation purposes. We anticipate that the Committee will continue to apply consistent criteria in its selection of the Peer Group.

The Committee reviewed all compensation elements for the Peer Group in 2009 as a general indicator of relevant market conditions. The Committee generally targets our executive compensation at the market average or 50th percentile of the market. Based on its review of the Peer Group data, the Committee did not make any changes to its executive compensation programs in 2009.

Compensation Components

There are three primary components of our compensation plan: (1) base salaries, (2) annual performance incentives, and (3) long-term incentives. These components are the same for all of our employees. The amount of each component is scaled according to the level of business responsibilities of each individual. We do not target a specific weighting of these three components or use a prescribed formula to establish pay levels. Rather the Committee considers changes in the business, external market factors, and our financial position each year when determining pay levels and allocating between long-term and current compensation for our named executive officers as defined in Item 402(a) of Regulation S-K (each an "NEO").

Each component of the compensation program and the manner in which the Committee determined each component for our 2009 fiscal year is discussed in detail below. In addition to these components, we provide standard employee benefits that include health benefits, life insurance, and tax-qualified savings plans to all of our employees. We did not provide any special employee benefits or perquisites in 2009 for executives other than supplemental life insurance policies for the benefit of the executives and an automotive allowance for Mr. Jeffrey Parker. We do not have pension or other retirement benefits or any type of nonqualified deferred compensation programs for our executives or other employees.

Base Pay - Base salaries and related benefits are designed to provide basic economic security for our employees. Our base salaries are established at a level that is consistent with competitive practices in a technological, innovative and fast-moving industry in order to help retain and recruit our highly skilled workforce. Overall, base salaries are targeted at the average base salary for our Peer Group in order to allow us to compete in the market for exceptional employees without placing an undue emphasis on fixed compensation. Based on our 2009 Peer Group analysis, each of our executive's base salary was comparable to the Peer Group average base salary for the same or similar position.

Annual Performance Incentives – In an effort to preserve cash resources and as a result of overall general economic conditions, the Committee did not implement a formal annual performance incentive plan for 2009. The Committee determined that it would discretionarily consider short-term equity-based incentives at the end of the year based on corporate achievements. Based on the company's financial performance for 2009, the Committee did not make any cash or equity short-term performance incentive awards to its executives with the exception of a \$5,000 discretionary cash bonus awarded to the Chief Technology Officer for his exemplary contribution towards the achievement of one of the company's technological goals in 2009.

Prior to 2009, annual performance incentives were targeted based on the achievement of corporate goals, the individual's level of responsibility, the individual's personal performance for the period, and the individual's achievement of specific individual goals that support the overall corporate goals. These corporate goals generally included sales, technical customer support, product development and financial goals. Although the annual performance incentive was generally intended to be distributed in the form of a cash award, certain executive officers have historically elected to take all or a portion of their performance incentive award in shares of our common stock in order to preserve our cash for other business purposes.

The Committee has not approved, nor does it anticipate, any annual cash incentive award programs for executives or other employees for 2010. The Committee may utilize equity-based awards for short-term incentives although no such awards are currently being contemplated.

Long-Term Incentives - Long term incentives are specifically designed to align employee and shareholder interests by rewarding performance that enhances shareholder value. Equity-based awards are used for long-term incentives in order to link employee's compensation to the value of our common stock. Prior to 2008, stock options were used as the sole vehicle for long-term equity compensation for all employees, including executives. In 2008, the Committee reviewed our historical stock option awards and concluded that these awards had, in many cases, failed to provide the intended long-term incentive based on the significant volatility of our stock given market conditions. In 2008, the Committee determined that implementation of a RSU program would enable the long-term incentive program to produce the intended results. RSUs, upon vesting, represent an immediate value to the grantee and create immediate equity ownership. Like stock options, RSUs are considered a strong motivator for enhancing shareholder value through corporate accomplishments. Furthermore, because the RSU has an inherent value equal to the market value of our common stock, the Committee believes these equity instruments have a higher perceived value to the executives in volatile market conditions.

In 2008, the Committee awarded RSUs as long-term incentive awards in connection with the execution of executive employment agreements as more fully discussed below. These awards provided for long-term incentives for 2008 and 2009. In determining long-term equity incentive award size, the Committee used a Shareholder Value Transfer ("SVT") Allocation methodology. SVT refers to the

aggregate value or expense of grants as a percent of a company's total market capitalization. For the 2008 long-term incentive awards, the Committee considered data compiled by Cook regarding the average SVT rate and allocation percentages for the Peer Group. The Committee targeted the 75th percentile of the Peer Group data rather than the median. This target was based on the determination that our historical stock performance had failed to track the achievement of our corporate objectives, responding instead to general market factors. Therefore, previously awarded stock options had failed to provide an appropriate level of long-term incentive compensation, as evidenced by a significant number of out-of-the-money share options held by our NEOs, many of which had or were expected to soon expire unexercised.

No other long-term incentives were awarded by the Committee to executives in 2009. The Committee continues to evaluate the appropriate mix of long-term pay elements in comparison to the market and in line with our strategy. The Committee anticipates continuing to use a blend of stock options and RSU awards in the future in order to continue to ensure that our long-term incentive programs produce the intended results.

Equity Grant Practices

Grants in connection with new hires and job promotions are made on the 15th day of the month following the new employee's hire date and/or the effective date of the job promotion. All other employee equity grants, except for those awards, if any, which are made concurrent with the execution of executive employment agreements, are generally made on one of four pre-determined quarterly dates, whichever date most closely follows the date that all terms of the grant are approved by the Committee or its delegate. The preset quarterly dates are February 15th, May 15th, August 15th and November 15th, or, if the 15th falls on a non-trading day, the first trading day following such date. The intent of this grant policy is to (a) eliminate the need to evaluate potential grant dates in light of pending and/or recently disclosed material events and (b) to attempt to mitigate the effect of significant price volatility when a single date is utilized for annual equity awards.

Stock options are granted with an exercise price equal to the closing market value of our common stock on the grant date. Options are never granted with exercise prices below market value on the grant date.

Role of Executive Officers in Determining Executive Pay

The Committee makes all compensation decisions for all elements of compensation for the chief executive officer and other NEOs and approves recommendations regarding equity awards for all employees. Our chief executive officer, chief financial officer and human resource management personnel make recommendations to the Committee annually with regard to overall pay strategy including program designs, annual incentive plan design, and long-term incentive plan design for management employees. Our chief executive officer evaluates the performance of the other executive officers and makes recommendations regarding their compensation to the Committee for its consideration and determination. Human resource management provides the Committee with market information regarding executive officers' base pay and annual performance incentives as requested. Executives do not determine any element or component of their own pay package or total compensation amount.

Executive and Director Stock Ownership Requirements

We currently do not have a policy with regard to minimum stock ownership for our executives or non-employee directors.

Federal Income Tax Consequences

Although we consider the potential tax impact of our compensation programs in our compensation planning, these impacts are not heavily weighted with regard to our compensation decisions. The material federal income tax consequences of our compensation programs, based on the current provisions of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) include the following:

Section 162(m) of the Code limits the deductibility from U.S. taxable income of certain types of compensation in excess of \$1,000,000 paid by us to certain of our NEOs. This limitation may apply to the realized value of awards made under our equity award plans. Compensation that is determined to be "performance-based" under the Code is not subject to this deduction limit. For 2009, we did not pay compensation in excess of \$1,000,000 to any executive and therefore we did not incur a deduction limitation under Section 162(m).

Code Section 409A generally governs the form and timing of nonqualified deferred compensation payments and imposes sanctions on participants in nonqualified deferred compensation plans that fail to comply with Section 409A rules. Our compensation arrangements with our NEOs, as discussed more fully below, are intended to be compliant with Section 409A.

In the event of a change-in-control, our NEOs are entitled to certain severance payments as more fully discussed under "Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-in-Control" below. To the extent those payments exceed three times the executive's five-year average W-2 income, they may be deemed "excess parachute payments," subject to a 20 percent excise tax, and nondeductible. Certain payments, such as reasonable compensation for non-compete agreements, may be excluded from the excess parachute payment calculation.

Employment and Other Agreements

We have non-compete arrangements in place with all of our employees. The non-compete agreements provide for restrictions on (i) employment or consultation with competing companies or customers, (ii) recruiting or hiring employees for a competing company and (iii) soliciting or accepting business from our customers.

In June 2008, we entered into Executive Employment Agreements ("Agreements") with each of our NEOs including Jeffrey Parker, our chief executive officer, Cynthia Poehlman, our chief financial officer, David Sorrells, our chief technology officer, and John Stuckey, our executive vice-president of corporate strategy and business development. We entered into similar agreements with two additional senior management employees during 2008.

The Agreements provide each executive with a base salary commensurate with his or her position in the organization, an annual performance-based achievement bonus and long-term equity incentive awards in the form of RSUs. The RSUs awarded in connection with the Agreements include RSUs that vest in twelve equal quarterly increments from August 31, 2008 through May 31, 2011 (the "time-based RSUs") as well as RSUs that vest on the earlier of the three-year anniversary of the grant date or such date that certain market conditions are met, as measured by the price of our common stock (the

"market-based RSUs"). The time-based RSUs and market-based RSUs collectively represented the 2008 and 2009 long-term equity incentive awards for our NEOs. The Agreements allow for additional equity awards at the discretion of the Committee although no additional awards have been made or are currently contemplated.

The Agreements also contain provisions for the protection of our intellectual property and for severance benefits and non-compete restrictions in the event of termination of the executive's employment. Severance benefits are payable to the executives under the terms of the Agreements in the event the executive is terminated without cause, due to a change in control event, or for "Good Reason" as defined in the Agreements. The severance package to be paid under the Agreements includes (a) a multiple of base salary; (b) an amount in lieu of annual bonus or incentive compensation; (c) continuation of group health benefits and (d) acceleration of certain unvested and outstanding equity awards. Amounts to be paid to each executive for various termination events are included in the tables under "Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-in-Control" below.

The non-compete provisions of the Agreements remain in effect for up to three years following the executive's termination, provided that we compensate the executive the equivalent of his or her base salary over the restriction period ("Non-Compete Compensation). In the event of a termination due to a change in control, the executive's severance pay in excess of twelve months' base salary is applied as a credit toward the Non-Compete Compensation. Furthermore, in the event the executive is terminated for cause or resigns without "Good Reason" as defined in the Agreements, all gains realized by the executive from the sale of equity awards during the preceding twelve months, as well as the value at the date of termination of all outstanding equity awards will be credited towards the Non-Compete Compensation.

The Agreements specifically comply with the applicable requirements of Section 409A of Code. The Agreements also provide for excise tax gross-up on certain severance benefits to the extent they result in "golden parachute payments" under the Code. To the extent that the parachute payments are within 110% of the defined "safe harbor" amount, the payments will be cut back to bring them within the safe harbor.

The Agreements have a three-year term with a provision for automatic annual renewal thereafter unless ninety-day written intent not to renew is given either by us or by the executive.

The Committee did not enter into any new executive or other senior management employment agreements during 2009.

Summary Compensation Table

The following table summarizes the total compensation paid to or earned by each of our NEOs who served as executive officers during all or a portion of the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007. Given the complexity of disclosure requirements concerning executive compensation, and in particular with respect to the standards of financial accounting and reporting related to equity compensation, there is a difference between the compensation that is reported in this table versus that which is actually paid to and received by the NEOs. The amounts in the Summary Compensation Table that reflect the full grant date fair value of an equity award, do not necessarily correspond to the actual value that has been realized or will be realized in the future with respect to these awards.

(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)	(g) Non-equity Incentive Plan	(h)		(i)
				Stock	Option	Com-pensatio	n		
		Salary	Bonus	Awards 1	Awards 2	3	All Othe	r	Total
Name and									
Principal		(4)	(4)	(4)	(4)	(4)	(4)		(4)
Position	Year	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)		(\$)
Jeffrey Parker,									
Chief Executive Officer and	3								
Chairman of the	a								
Board		\$ 325,000	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 29,690	5	\$ 354,690
	2008	325,000	0	1,701,514	0	0	31,600		2,058,114
	2007	325,000	0	0	1,079,811	225,000	•		1,644,176
Cynthia									
Poehlman,									
Chief Financial									
Officer and									
Corporate	• • • • •	227.000	0	0		0	2 7 7 0	_	225 550
Secretary	2009	225,000	0	0	0	0	2,750	7	227,750
	2008 2007	213,269 200,000	0 0	510,454 0	0	0 69,200	2,750 6 2,000		726,473
David Sorrells,	2007	200,000	U	U	251,955	09,200	0 2,000		523,155
Chief									
Technology									
Officer	2009	275,625	5,000 8	0	0	0	2,100	10	282,725
	2008	275,625	31,612 9	1,153,486	0	0	2,100		1,462,823
	2007	275,625	0	0	0	100,000	0		375,625
John Stuckey,									
Executive Vice									
President,									
_									
••									
_	2009	250 000	0	0	0	0	2.895	11	252.895
Corporate Strategy and Business Development 12	2009	250,000	0	0	0	0	2,895	11	252,895

2008 250,000 0

510,454

0

0

3,748

764,202

¹The amounts reported in column (e) represent the full grant date fair value of stock awards in accordance with ASC 718, net of estimated forfeitures. Refer to Note 8 of the consolidated financial statements included in our 2009 10-K that accompanies this proxy statement.

²The amounts reported in column (f) represent the full grant date fair value of option awards in accordance with ASC 718, net of estimated forfeitures. Refer to Note 8 of the consolidated financial statements included in our 2009 10-K that accompanies this proxy statement.

- ³The amounts reported in column (g) represent the dollar amount of compensation cost related to awards under non-equity incentive plans. Unless otherwise specified, all amounts reported in this column were determined and paid in the year reported. In certain cases, the named executive elected to forego his or her cash compensation in lieu of an equity award of equal dollar value. In these cases, the award value remains in this column but will be separately footnoted as to the amount of award distributed in equity.
- ⁴ In 2007, our chief executive officer elected to forego a \$225,000 cash performance incentive award in lieu of a stock award of 14,466 shares of common stock. The value of the stock award, net of \$63,415 in tax withholdings, was \$161,585 based on the closing market price of our common stock on the grant date. Both the cash and equity portion of the award was paid in 2008.
- ⁵This amount includes (i) the dollar value of premiums paid by us in 2009 for life insurance for the benefit of Mr. Parker in the amount of \$3,690, (ii) the gross value of Mr. Parker's automobile allowance of \$24,000, and (iii) the 2009 employer matching contribution to a defined-contribution 401k plan of \$2,000.
- ⁶In 2007, our chief financial officer elected to forego a portion of her cash performance incentive award in lieu of a stock award of 2,795 shares of common stock. The value of the stock award, net of \$15,135 in tax withholdings, was \$31,220 based on the closing market price of our common stock on the grant date. Both the cash and equity portion of the award was paid in 2008.
- ⁷This amount includes (i) the dollar value of premiums paid by us in 2009 for life insurance for the benefit of Ms. Poehlman in the amount of \$750 and (ii) the 2009 employer matching contribution to a defined-contribution 401k plan of \$2,000.
- 8 Mr. Sorrells was awarded a cash bonus for 2009 in the amount of \$5,000, which was paid in 2010.
- ⁹Mr. Sorrells received a signing bonus with a value of \$50,000 upon execution of his executive employment agreement in June 2008. We had the option to pay this bonus in cash or equity. A portion of the bonus was paid in cash and is reflected in column (d) in the Summary Compensation Table, and the remainder was paid with 1,642 shares of our common stock. The value of the common stock awarded, or \$18,388 is included in column (e) in the Summary Compensation Table.
- ¹⁰This amount represents the dollar value of premiums paid by us in 2009 for life insurance for the benefit of Mr. Sorrells in the amount of \$2,100.
- ¹¹This amount includes (i) the dollar value of premiums paid by us in 2009 for life insurance for the benefit of Mr. Stuckey in the amount of \$1,020 and (ii) the 2009 employer matching contribution to a defined-contribution 401k plan of \$1,875.
- 12Mr. Stuckey was promoted to Executive Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Development in June 2008.

Grants of Plan-Based Awards

There were no grants of plan-based awards during the year for the named executive officers.

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End

The following table summarizes the outstanding equity awards as of December 31, 2009 for each executive officer who served as an executive officer during all or a portion of 2009.

		Option Awards			Stock Awards			
	Number of	Number of				Number of		N# 1 .X7 1 C
	securities	securities				Shares or		Market Value of
	underlying	underlying		0.545	0.54:55.55	Units of		Shares or Units
	unexercised	unexercised		Option	Option	Stock That		of Stock That
Nama	options (#)	options (#)		Exercise	expiration	Have Not		Have Not
Name	exercisable	unexercisable	•	price (\$)	date	Vested (#)		Vested1 (\$)
(a)	(b)	(c)		(d)	(e)	(f)	2	(g)
Jeffrey Parker	15,000			\$ 19.99	2/26/12	37,500	2	\$ 68,625
	75,000			5.77	8/9/12	75,000	3	137,250
	10,908			8.91	12/20/12			
	7,583			9.80	5/3/13			
	90,000	2.004	4	8.81	10/12/13			
	35,416	2,084	4	9.89	2/15/14			
	32,291	5,209	5	10.82	5/15/14			
	29,166	8,334	6	12.30	8/15/14			
G 41:	26,041	11,459	7	10.36	11/15/14			
Cynthia	12 000			20.00	1/15/11	11.050	2	20.500
Poehlman	12,000			20.00	1/15/11	11,250	2	20,588
	25,000			5.77	8/9/12	22,500	3	41,175
	4,563			8.91	12/20/12			
	3,205			9.80	5/6/13			
	25,000	407		8.81	10/12/13			
	8,263	487	4	9.89	2/15/14			
	7,534	1,216	5	10.82	5/15/14			
	150,000	1.045		5.70	6/25/14			
	6,805	1,945	6	12.30	8/15/14			
D '10 11	6,076	2,674	7	10.36	11/15/14		2	50.600
David Sorrells	200,000			48.00	12/31/10	•	2	52,620
	125,000			9.00	11/21/12	42,500	3	77,775
	25,000			5.77	8/9/12			
	4,988			8.91	12/20/12			
	3,898			9.80	5/3/13			
	38,000			8.81	10/12/13	11.050		20.500
John Stuckey	25,000			5.77	8/9/12	11,250	2	20,588
	5,133			8.91	12/20/12	22,500	3	41,175
	3,394			9.80	5/3/13			
	25,000	405	4	8.81	10/12/13			
	8,263	487	4	9.89	2/15/14			
	7,534	1,216	5	10.82	5/15/14			
	107,875	. ~		4.67	7/18/14			
	6,805	1,945	6	12.30	8/15/14			
	6,076	2,674	7	10.36	11/15/2014			

¹The market value of shares or units reported in column (g) is computed based on the December 31, 2009 closing price of our common stock of \$1.83.

²These units represent unvested RSUs awarded in connection with executive employment agreements in June 2008. The unvested RSUs vest in equal quarterly increments from February 28, 2010 through May 31, 2011.

- 3These units represent unvested RSUs awarded in connection with executive employment agreements in June 2008. The RSUs vest on the earlier of (a) the last day of each quarterly period beginning August 31, 2008 during which certain specified market price conditions have been met or (b) May 31, 2011. The achievement of the market price conditions is determined based on the closing market price of our common stock meeting or exceeding certain fixed price points for any five (5) consecutive trading days (the "Price Target"). At Price Targets of \$15.11, \$19.28, \$23.45 and \$27.10, 25%, 50%, 75% and 100%, respectively, of the award shall be vested. In addition, upon the occurrence of a change in control as defined in the RSU agreement, the market price conditions will be assessed based on the greater of (a) the closing price of our common stock on the date of the change in control event or (b) the average per share acquisition price paid by the acquiring party.
- 4Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66% vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as of February 15, 2010.
- 5 Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66% vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as of May 15, 2010.
- ⁶Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66% vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as of August 15, 2010.
- ⁷Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66% vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as of November 15, 2010.

Option Exercises and Stock Vested

The following table summarizes the option exercises and vesting of stock awards for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 for each NEO who served as an executive officer during all or a portion of 2009.

	Option	n Awards	Stock Awards			
	_		Number of			
	Number of		Shares			
	Shares Acquired	l Value Realized	Acquired on	Value Realized		
	on Exercise	on Exercise	Vesting	on Vesting		
Name	(#)	(\$)	(#)	(\$)		
Jeffrey Parker	0	\$0	25,000	\$64,875		
Cynthia						
Poehlman	0	0	7,500	19,463		
David Sorrells	0	0	19,164	49,731		
John Stuckey	0	0	7,500	19,463		

Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-in-Control

The Agreement with each of our NEOs provide for payments upon termination for various events including, with or without cause termination by us, termination due to death or disability of the executive, termination due to a change-in-control event and termination by the executive for "Good Reason" as defined in the Agreements.

Payments Made Upon Termination - When an executive's employment is terminated for any reason, other than for cause, he or she is entitled to receive his or her base salary through the date of termination and any earned but unused vacation pay. When an executive's employment is terminated for cause, he or she is only entitled to his or her base salary through the date of termination.

Payments Made Upon Termination Due to a Change in Control- In the event a NEO is terminated within two years of a change-in-control event, in addition to the benefits listed under "Payments Made

Upon Termination" above, he or she is entitled to receive a multiple of his or her base salary, an amount in lieu of annual bonus or incentive compensation, continuation of group health benefits and acceleration of certain unvested and outstanding equity awards. The base salary multiple varies by individual and ranges from 150% to 300%. The amount in lieu of annual bonus or incentive compensation is determined based on the greater of the bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in control, the average of the prior three year's bonus or annual incentive compensation, or a prorated amount of the current year's bonus or annual incentive compensation.

In accordance with the terms of the executive's individual equity agreements, the executive would also be eligible for accelerated vesting of certain equity awards in the event of a change-in-control. Any unvested stock options will automatically vest upon a change-in-control. In addition, in the event of a change-in-control which is not approved or authorized by our board of directors, the executive's time-based RSUs will automatically vest. If the change-in-control occurrence is approved by our board of directors, the board may, at its option, accelerate the vesting of the time-based RSUs and repurchase them for a cash value as defined in the equity plan. Market-based RSUs will only accelerate in a change-in-control situation if the defined Price Targets are achieved as discussed in footnote 3 to the "Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End" table above.

Payments Made Upon Termination Without Cause - In the event a NEO is terminated without cause and the executive executes a release agreement with us, he or she is entitled to a severance package. The severance package includes (i) a continuation of base salary for a twelve month period following termination, (ii) payment of a prorated portion of any incentive bonus for the year of termination, and (iii) continuation of group health benefits. In the event a NEO terminates for "Good Reason" as defined in the Agreement and executes a release agreement with us, he or she is entitled to the same severance benefits as if he or she was terminated without cause. Good Reason is defined in the Agreement as a material diminution in the executive's authority, duties or responsibilities, a material diminution in the executive's base compensation and benefits, except for reductions applicable to all executives, a material relocation of the executive's primary office or a material breach of the Agreement by us.

Payments Made Upon Termination Due to Disability - In the event an executive is terminated within six months of becoming disabled, as defined in the Agreement, he or she will be entitled to the benefits listed under "Payments Made upon Termination" and the severance package listed under "Payments Made upon Termination without Cause" above. If, however, the executive is terminated after six months of becoming disabled, he or she becomes eligible for payments under a company-paid long-term disability plan with a third-party carrier in which case, the severance package is limited to the continuation of health benefits. In addition, if an executive is terminated due to disability, he or she receives an automatic acceleration of fifty percent of any unvested options or RSUs in accordance with the terms of the individual equity agreements.

Payments Made Upon Death - Upon the death of a NEO, the executive's beneficiaries shall receive the proceeds from company-paid life insurance policies purchased for the benefit of the executive. In addition, the executive's beneficiaries shall receive an acceleration of fifty percent of any unvested options or RSUs in accordance with the terms of the individual equity agreements.

The following tables reflect the estimated amount of compensation due to each of our NEOs in the event of termination of their employment. Actual amounts to be paid out could only be determined at the time of an executive's actual separation. For purposes of this disclosure, we assume the triggering

event for termination occurred on December 31, 2009. The intrinsic value of equity awards upon termination is calculated based on the December 31, 2009 closing price of our common stock of \$1.83.

Jeffrey Parker, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Benefit and Payments Upon Separation	Change in Control n(Not Board Approved)		Change in Control (Board Approved)		Without Cause or for "Good Reason"	l	Disability		Death
Salary	\$975,000	1	\$975,000	1	\$325,000		\$325,000	3	\$0
Short-term Incentive	75,000	2	75,000	2	0	4	0	3,4	40
Compensation									
Long-term Equity									
Compensation:									
Stock Options	0		0		0		0		0
RSUs (Time-Based)	68,625		0		0		34,313		34,313
RSUs (Market-Based)	0		0		0		68,625		68,625
Benefits & Perquisites									
Health Benefits	24,419		24,419		24,419		24,419		24,419
Life Insurance Proceeds	0		0		0		0		2,000,000 5
Accrued Vacation Pay	12,500		12,500		12,500		12,500		12,500
Total	\$1,155,544		\$1,086,919		\$361,919		\$464,857		\$2,139,857

¹ Under the Agreement, Mr. Parker is entitled to three times his annual base salary.

Cynthia Poehlman, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary

	Change in		Change in		Without					
	Control		Control		Cause or					
Benefit and Payments Upor	(Not Board		(Board		for "Good	d				
Separation	Approved)		Approved)		Reason"		Disability	7		Death
Salary	\$450,000	1	\$450,000	1	\$225,000		\$225,000	3		\$0
Short-term Incentive	23,067	2	23,067	2	0	4	0	3,4	Ļ	0
Compensation										
Long-term Equity										
Compensation:										
Stock Options	0		0		0		0			0
RSUs (Time-Based)	20,588		0		0		10,294			10,294

²Under the Agreement, Mr. Parker is entitled the greater of (i) an amount equal to his bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in control or (ii) the average of bonus and annual incentive compensation for the three full fiscal years prior to the change in control.

³ Assumes termination occurs within first six months of executive becoming disabled. Following a six month period, executive is not entitled to salary continuation or short-term incentive compensation payments.

⁴Short term incentive compensation is based on the established incentive target for the year of termination. As no targets were established for 2009, executive is not entitled to short-term incentive payment under this scenario.

⁵Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insurance carrier on a company-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of the executive.

RSUs (Market-Based)	0	0	0	20,588	20,588
Benefits & Perquisites					
Health Benefits	24,419	24,419	24,419	24,419	24,419
Life Insurance Proceeds	0	0	0	0	1,000,000 5
Accrued Vacation Pay	4,958	4,958	4,958	4,958	4,958
Total	\$523,032	\$502,444	\$254,377	\$285,259	\$1,060,259

David Sorrells, Chief Technology Officer

	Change in Control		Change in Control		Without Cause or					
Benefit and Payments Upor	n(Not Board		(Board		for "Good					
Separation	Approved)		Approved)		Reason"	Disability	7	Dea	th	
Salary	\$826,875	1	\$826,875	1	\$275,625	\$275,625	3	\$	0	
Short-term Incentive	51,667	2	51,667	2	5,000	5,000	3	0		
Compensation										
Long-term Equity										
Compensation:										
Stock Options	0		0		0	0		0		
RSUs (Time-Based)	52,620		0		0	26,310		26,310		
RSUs (Market-Based)	0		0		0	38,888		38,888		
Benefits & Perquisites										
Health Benefits	24,419		24,419		24,419	24,419		24,419		
Life Insurance Proceeds	0		0		0	0		1,000,0	00	4
Accrued Vacation Pay	11,536		11,536		11,536	11,536		11,536		
Total	\$967,117		\$914,497		\$316,580	\$381,778		\$1,101,	153	

¹Under the Agreement, Mr. Sorrells is entitled to three times his annual base salary.

¹Under the Agreement, Ms. Poehlman is entitled to two times her annual base salary.

²Under the Agreement, Ms. Poehlman is entitled the greater of (i) an amount equal to her bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in control or (ii) the average of bonus and annual incentive compensation for the three full fiscal years prior to the change in control.

³ Assumes termination occurs within first six months of executive becoming disabled. Following a six month period, executive is not entitled to salary continuation or short-term incentive compensation payments.

⁴Short term incentive compensation is based on the established incentive target for the year of termination. As no targets were established for 2009, executive is not entitled to short-term incentive payment under this scenario.

⁵Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insurance carrier on a company-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of the executive.

²Under the Agreement, Mr. Sorrells is entitled the greater of (i) an amount equal to his bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in control or (ii) the average of bonus and annual incentive compensation for the three full fiscal years prior to the change in control.

³ Assumes termination occurs within first six months of executive becoming disabled. Following a six month period, executive is not entitled to salary continuation or short-term incentive compensation payments.

⁴Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insurance carrier on a company-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of the executive.

John Stuckey, Executive Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Business Development

Benefit and Payments Upor	•		Change in Control (Board		Without Cause or for "Goo	d	.		_		
Separation	Approved)		Approved)		Reason"	,	Disability	7	Dea	ath	
Salary	\$375,000	1	\$375,000	1	\$250,000		\$250,000	3	\$	0	
Short-term Incentive	28,823	2	28,823	2	0	4	0	3,4	0		
Compensation											
Long-term Equity											
Compensation:											
Stock Options	0		0		0		0		0		
RSUs (Time-Based)	20,588		0		0		10,294		10,294		
RSUs (Market-Based)	0		0		0		20,588		20,588		
Benefits & Perquisites											
Health Benefits	0		0		0		0		0		
Life Insurance Proceeds	0		0		0		0		1,250,0	000	5
Accrued Vacation Pay	5,787		5,787		5,787		5,787		5,787		
Total	\$430,198		\$409,610		\$255,787		\$286,669		\$1,286	,669	

¹ Under the Agreement, Mr. Stuckey is entitled to one and one half times his annual base salary.

Compensation of Outside Directors

The Committee is responsible for establishing outside directors' compensation. Our non-employee directors' compensation plan currently provides for an annual cash director fee of \$25,000 for board service and additional annual cash fees for committee participation. Committee fees are structured in such a way as to provide distinction between compensation for committee members and chairpersons and between the responsibilities of the various committees. The committee fees are as follows:

Audit Co	ommittee	Compensation	on Committee	Nominating	Committee
Chair	Member	Chair	Member	Chair	Member
\$15,000	\$7,500	\$10,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$2,500

The annual board and committee fees earned are paid in quarterly installments at the end of each fiscal quarter. In 2009, in order to help us preserve our cash resources, the Board elected to forego their cash compensation for equity in the form of nonqualified stock options. On May 15, 2009, we granted an aggregate of 157,200 options to purchase shares of our common stock at an exercise price of \$2.99 per share to our non-employee directors. The number of

²Under the Agreement, Mr. Stuckey is entitled the greater of (i) an amount equal to his bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in control or (ii) the average of bonus and annual incentive compensation for the three full fiscal years prior to the change in control.

³ Assumes termination occurs within first six months of executive becoming disabled. Following a six month period, executive is not entitled to salary continuation or short-term incentive compensation payments.

⁴Short term incentive compensation is based on the established incentive target for the year of termination. As no targets were established for 2009, executive is not entitled to short-term incentive payment under this scenario.

⁵Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insurance carrier on a company-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of the executive.

options granted to each director varied based

on their individual committee participation. Options to purchase 39,300 shares vested upon grant and the remaining options vested in three equal increments at the end of each fiscal quarter beginning June 30, 2009 through December 31, 2009.

The directors' compensation plan also provides for annual equity awards for our directors. The annual equity award consists of a grant of 5,000 stock options and 2,500 RSUs. On September 15, 2009, each of our non-employee directors was granted options to purchase 5,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of \$3.93 per share and 2,500 RSUs. Both the options and RSUs vest one year after the grant date. Upon grant, the directors may elect to defer distribution of their vested RSUs until retirement from the board; otherwise, the RSUs will be distributed upon vesting. Each option vests one year from the grant date and expires seven years from the grant date.

The directors' compensation program also includes the grant of 40,000 share options upon initial election to the Board for new board members. We did not elect any new board members in 2009.

The director equity awards are granted on the 15th day of the first month following the directors' election at the annual shareholders meeting. In the event a director resigns or is removed from the board for cause prior to the vesting date, any unvested equity awards will be forfeited.

All board members are reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred in attending meetings. In addition, we encourage board participation in relevant educational programs and we reimburse our board members for all or a portion of costs, including travel, for these purposes.

The following table summarizes the compensation of our non-employee directors for the year ended December 31, 2009. Directors who are named executive officers do not receive separate compensation for their service as a director.

Fees			
Earned			
or Paid in	Stock	Option	
Cash	Awards1	Awards2	Total
(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)
(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)
\$0	\$9,825	\$51,979	\$61,804
0	9,825	72,756	82,581
0	9,825	48,654	58,479
0	9,825	65,692	75,517
0	9,825	55,303	65,128
0	9,825	62,783	72,608
0	9,825	65,692	75,517
	Earned or Paid in Cash (\$) (b) \$0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Earned or Paid in Stock Cash Awards1 (\$) (\$) (b) (c) \$0 \$9,825 0 9,825 0 9,825 0 9,825 0 9,825 0 9,825 0 9,825 0 9,825	or Paid in Stock Option Cash Awards1 Awards2 (\$) (\$) (\$) (\$) (b) (c) (d) \$0 \$9,825 \$51,979 0 9,825 72,756 0 9,825 48,654 0 9,825 65,692 0 9,825 55,303 0 9,825 62,783

¹The amount reported in column (c) above represents the full grant date fair value related to the September 15, 2009 RSU awards as recognized under ASC 718, excluding forfeiture estimates. Refer to Note 8 included in our 2009 10-K that accompanies this proxy statement

²The amount reported in column (d) above represents the full grant date fair value of director stock option awards for both the May 15 and September 15, 2009 grants as recognized under ASC 718, excluding forfeiture estimates. Refer to Note 8 of the consolidated financial statements included in our 2009 10-K that accompanies this proxy statement.

3 Todd Parker voluntarily resigned his Board position on January 5, 2010.

As of December 31, 2009, the number of options and restricted stock units outstanding for each of our directors was as follows:

			Number of
			securities
	Number of sec	curities underlying	underlying
	outstand	ling options	RSU grants
	(#)	(#)	(#)
Name	Exercisable	Unexercisable 1	Unvested 1
William Hightower	213,400	5,000	2,500
John Metcalf	113,400	5,000	2,500
Todd Parker 2	66,800	5,000	2,500
William Sammons	140,000	5,000	2,500
Robert Sterne	212,500	5,000	2,500
Nam Suh	113,070	5,000	2,500
Papken der Torossian	185,000	5,000	2,500

1The unexercisable options and RSUs for each director will vest in September 2010.

²Todd Parker voluntarily resigned his Board position on January 5, 2010 and as such forfeited his unexercisable options and unvested RSUs as of January 5, 2010.

STOCK OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Holders

The following table sets forth certain information as of July 26, 2010 with respect to the stock ownership of (i) those persons or groups who beneficially own more than 5% of our common stock, (ii) each of our directors and director nominees, (iii) each of our NEOs for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2009, and (iv) all of such directors, director nominees and NEOs as a group (based upon information furnished by those persons).

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with SEC rules. In computing percentage ownership of each person, shares of common stock subject to options held by that person that are currently exercisable or convertible, or exercisable or convertible within 60 days of July 26, 2010, are deemed to be outstanding and beneficially owned by that person. None of these shares, however, are deemed outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person.

	Amount		
	and Nature of		
	Beneficial		Percent of
Name of Beneficial Owner	Ownership		Class1
Jeffrey Parker 17	2,719,332	2	6.53%
Cynthia Poehlman 17	273,455	3	0.66%
David Sorrells 17	423,715	4	1.02%
John Stuckey 17	213,933	5	0.52%
William Hightower 17	258,400	6	0.62%
John Metcalf 17	123,400	7	0.30%
William Sammons 17	167,250	8	0.40%
Robert Sterne 17	126,001	9	0.30%
Nam Suh 17	123,070	10	0.30%
Papken der Torossian 17	276,081	11	0.67%
Gem Investment Advisors, LLC	2,275,809	12	5.51%
The Pinnacle Fund, LP	2,884,706	13	6.99%
Southwell Partners, LP	2,446,433	14	5.90%
Wellington Management Company, LLP	4,501,670	15	10.91%
All directors, director nominees and executive officers as a group (10 persons)	4,704,637	16	10.84%

¹ Percentage includes all outstanding shares of common stock plus, for each person or group, any shares of common stock that the person or the group has the right to acquire within 60 days pursuant to options, warrants, conversion privileges or other rights.

²Includes 346,407 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options, 187,977 shares held by Mr. Parker directly, 2,072,584 shares held by Jeffrey Parker and Deborah Parker Joint Tenants in Common, 37,000 shares held by J-Parker Family Limited Partnership, and 69,114 shares owned of record by Mr. Parker's three

children over which he disclaims ownership. Mr. Jeffrey L. Parker has sole voting and dispositive power over the shares of common stock owned by the J-Parker Family Limited Partnership, as a result of which Mr. Jeffrey Parker is deemed to be the beneficial owner of such shares. Excludes 93,750 unvested RSUs and 2,084 shares of common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.

- 3 Includes 254,281 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 28,125 unvested RSUs and 487 shares of common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
- 4Includes 396,886 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 56,881 unvested RSUs.
- ⁵Includes 200,915 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 28,125 unvested RSUs and 487 shares of common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
- ⁶Includes 218,400 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options.
- ⁷Includes 118,400 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options.
- ⁸Includes 145,000 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options.
- 9 Includes 117,500 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options.
- ¹⁰Includes 118,070 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options.
- 11 Includes 190,000 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options.
- ¹²Includes 2,141,810 shares held by Gem Partners LP ("GEM"), 67,999 shares held by Flat Rock Partners LP ("FlatRock"), and 66,000 shares held by Mr. Daniel Lewis personally as reported on a Form 13G amendment filed February 16, 2010. Gem Investment Advisors, LLC ("GEM Advisors") is the general partner of GEM and Flatrock, as a result of which Gem Advisors is deemed to be beneficial owner of such shares. Daniel M. Lewis ("Lewis"), as the controlling person of Gem Advisors is deemed to beneficially own the shares held by them. The business address for each of Gem Advisors, GEM, FlatRock and Mr. Lewis is 100 State Street, Suite 2B, Teaneck, New Jersey 07666.
- ¹³ As reported on a Form 13G amendment filed February 12, 2010. The business address is 4965 Preston Park Blvd., Suite 240, Plano, Texas 75093. Pinnacle Advisers LP ("Advisors") is the general partner of Pinnacle Fund, LP ("Pinnacle"). Pinnacle Fund Management LLC ("Management") is the general partner of Advisors. Mr. Barry Kitt is the sole member of Management and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of the shares beneficially owned by Pinnacle.
- ¹⁴As reported on a Form 13G amendment filed February 12, 2010. The business address is 1901 North Akard, Dallas, Texas 75201. Southwell Management, L.P. ("Southwell Management") is the general partner of Southwell Partners, L.P. ("Southwell Partners") and may be deemed to beneficially own shares held by Southwell Partners. Southwell Holdings, LLC ("Southwell Holdings") as general partner of Southwell Management and Mr. Wilson Jaeggli as managing director of Southwell Holdings may each be deemed to beneficially own shares owned by Southwell Management.
- ¹⁵ As reported on a Form 13G amendment filed March 10, 2010. The business address of Wellington Management Company, LLP is 75 State Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02109. Wellington Management, in its capacity as investment adviser, may be deemed to have beneficial ownership of shares that are held of record by investment advisory clients of Wellington Management.
- ¹⁶Includes 2,105,859 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options held by directors and officers and excludes 206,881 unvested RSUs and 3,058 shares of common stock issuable upon options that may

vest in the future held by directors and officers (see notes 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11 above).

¹⁷The person's address is 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida 32256.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires our officers, directors and persons who beneficially own more than ten percent of a registered class of our equity securities to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the SEC and the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Officers, directors and ten percent shareholders are charged by SEC regulation to furnish us with copies of all Section 16(a) forms they file.

Based solely upon our review of the copies of such forms received by us, and written representations from certain reporting persons that no Forms 5 were required for those persons, we believe that, during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, all filing requirements applicable to the company executive officers, directors and ten percent shareholders were fulfilled.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table gives the information about common stock that may be issued upon the exercise of options, warrants and rights under all of our existing equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2009, including the 1993 Stock Plan, the 2000 Performance Equity Plan, the 2008 Equity Incentive Plan (Non-named Executive Officers) and other miscellaneous plans.

			Number of securities
	Number of securities		remaining available
	to		for future issuance
	be issued upon	Weighted-average	under
	exercise	exercise price of	equity compensation
	of outstanding	outstanding	plans (excluding
	options,	options, warrants	securities reflected in
Plan Category	warrants and rights	and rights	column (a))
	(a)	(b)	(c)
Equity compensation plans			
approved by security holders	3,778,982	\$14.20	596,341
Equity compensation plans no	·	\$3.27	0
approved by security holders	3		
Total	3,828,982		596,341

The equity compensation plan reported in the above table that was not approved by security holders includes a grant to an outside consultant of options to purchase 50,000 shares at an exercise price of \$3.27 per share. The options vest in equal monthly increments over the twelve month term of the agreement and any vested options are exercisable for five years from the grant date.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

On November 16, 2009, we sold 8,000,000 shares of common stock at a public offering price of \$2.00 per share, in a public offering underwritten by Piper Jaffray & Co. The Parker Trust, a trust for the benefit of the dependents of Jeffrey Parker, our chairman and chief executive officer, purchased 50,000 shares of our common stock in the offering. In addition, Stacie Wilf, sister to Jeffrey Parker, purchased 155,000 shares in the offering.

On March 3, 2009, we consummated three simultaneous offerings: we sold 2,156,000 units, each consisting of one share of common stock and two-tenths of a warrant, at \$1.875 per unit, in a public offering underwritten by Roth Capital Partners LLC ("Roth"); we sold 3,484,309 shares of common stock at a public offering price of \$1.665 per share, in a public offering underwritten by Roth; and we sold 354,054 shares of common stock at a price of \$1.85 per share to certain of our directors and their affiliates. The Parker Trust purchased 270,272 shares of our common stock and Robert Sterne and Papken der Torossian, each a director of ours, purchased 2,701 and 81,081 shares of our common stock, respectively, in the latter offering.

On March 5, 2008, we sold 1,240,199 shares of common stock in a private placement for an aggregate price of \$9.3 million. Jeffrey Parker, our chief executive officer, purchased 129,200 of such shares at a price of \$7.74 per share.

We paid approximately \$909,000, \$1,160,000, and \$1,129,000 in 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively, for patent-related legal services to a law firm, of which Robert Sterne, one of our directors since September 2006, is a partner.

Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactions with Related Persons

Our audit committee, pursuant to its written charter, is responsible for reviewing and approving related-party transactions to the extent we enter into such transactions. It is the practice of the audit committee to consider all relevant factors when determining whether to approve a related party transaction, including whether the transaction is on terms no less favorable than terms generally available to an unaffiliated third party under the same or similar circumstances and the extent of the related party's interest in the transaction. We require each of our directors and executive officers to complete a questionnaire that elicits information about related party transactions. These procedures are intended to determine whether any such related party transaction impairs the independence of a director or presents a conflict of interest on the part of a director, officer or employee.

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS AND NOMINATIONS

Proposals of shareholders intended to be presented at the 2011 annual meeting must be received at our offices by March 16, 2011 for inclusion in the proxy materials relating to that meeting.

Our by-laws contain provisions intended to promote the efficient functioning of our shareholder meetings. Some of the provisions describe our right to determine the time, place and conduct of shareholder meetings and to require advance notice by mail or delivery to us of shareholder proposals or director nominations for shareholder meetings.

Under our by-laws, even if a shareholder does not intend to include a proposal in our proxy materials, the shareholder must provide us with written notice of any business the shareholder proposes for consideration at the meeting or persons the shareholder intends to nominate for election as directors at the meeting at least 120 days prior to the first anniversary of the mailing of this proxy statement. This notice must be received for the annual meeting in the year 2011 no later than March 16, 2011. Shareholder proposals must include (i) the exact language of the proposal; (ii) a brief description of the matter and the reasons for the proposal; (iii) the name and address of the shareholder making the proposal; (iv) a representation disclosing (a) the number of shares of common stock owned by the shareholder and the length of time the shareholder has owned such shares, (b) that the shareholder will continue to own the shares through the shareholder meeting and, (c) that the shareholder intends to appear in person or proxy at such meeting; and (v) a description of the material interest of the shareholder, if any, in the matter being proposed. Shareholder nominations for persons to be elected as directors must include (i) the name and address of the shareholder making the nomination; (ii) a representation that the shareholder owns shares of common stock entitled to vote at the shareholder meeting; (iii) a description of all arrangements between the shareholder and each nominee and any other persons pursuant to which the nomination is made; (iv) the information about the nominees required by the Exchange Act of 1934 and (v) a consent to nomination of the person nominated.

Shareholder proposals or nominations should be addressed to Corporate Secretary, ParkerVision, Inc., 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida 32256.

DISCRETIONARY VOTING OF PROXIES ON OTHER MATTERS

We do not now intend to bring before the annual meeting any matters other than those specified in the Notice of the Annual Meeting, and we do not know of any business which persons other than the board intend to present at the annual meeting. Should any business requiring a vote of the shareholders, which is not specified in the notice, properly come before the annual meeting, the persons named in the accompanying proxy intend to vote the shares represented by them in accordance with their best judgment.